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RE-DEDICATION PROGRAM 

 
Saturday, October 9, 2021 

10:00 a.m. 
 
 

Welcome by Richard Bucchianeri — Cemetery Board President 
 
 

Invocation: Reverend Jude Urso 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance: James P. McCune past Cemetery Board President 
 
 

Chapel Blessing: Reverend Jude Urso 
 
 

Review of the Chapel restoration: Richard Bucchianeri 
 
 

Presentation of plaques: Roger D’Emidio: Cemetery Board Vice President 
 
 

Closing remarks: John Cattaneo: Cemetery Board Secretary 
 
 

Benediction: Reverend Jude Urso 
 
 

Reception to follow. 



In May 1894 the Monongahela Cemetery Board announced that they had consulted with Architect 
Frank P. Keller concerning plans to build a Mortuary Chapel.  Frank Perry Keller (1868 - 1941) 
was a 1888 graduate of Cornell.  He was the son of a Monongahela dry goods merchant and 
Civil War veteran, Samuel Perry Keller. His mother, Mary Letitia Hodgson, was a former 
schoolteacher and was the daughter of the local Methodist minister, Rev. Christopher Hodgson. 
 
In 1907, Frank married Maud Hannah Watson, the English-born daughter of Alfred Watson, a 
Monongahela jeweler. Frank and Maud Hannah eventually had 3 children — 2 sons and a 
daughter. In the early 1920s the Keller family relocated to Los Angeles, California where the 
two sons made remarkable careers in the motion picture industry, working with Frank Capra; 
The younger brother, Frank P. Keller, Jr. received an Academy Award for Motion Picture Film 
Editing in 1968. 
 
The Monongahela Cemetery mortuary chapel was completed on March 18, 1895 at a cost of 
$3,525.98. The chapel was designed in a severe early Gothic-style. The building is 23 by 41 
feet at the floor line and was situated to orientate the axis to the center of the fountain formerly 
located in The Circle and where the current (2021) office is now. The exterior walls of the 
chapel were constructed of local white sandstone, the joints were pointed with grey mortar, 
with overhanging eaves and a dark slate roof. 
 
The basement of the chapel had a receiving vault and storage cellars. The vault was 9 by 19 
feet and was 9 feet high with stone walls and ceiling and a brick floor. There were stone 
benches in the vault for caskets and ventilating flues to the outside above the roof. The main 
floor of the chapel is entered through a recessed porch that had wood paneled walls and ceiling 
and a tile floor. On the left a door opened into a large closet and storage room. On the right was 
the superintendent’s office. Both of those rooms were wainscoted and had hardwood floors. 
The office also was fitted with a desk and a stove. Directly in front of the recessed porch were 
large sliding entrance doors into the service room. That room was 20 by 30 feet with walls of 
selected red face bricks, an oak floor and a raised and paneled ceiling with woodwork          
supported by ornamented trusses which divided the room into three bays. Each bay in the   
ceiling had a traceried ventilating panel. Light in the service room came from eight single    
lancet windows and from one large, mullioned window — the later was filled with a stained 
glass mosaic erected by the managers in memory of William Jones Alexander (April 16, 1820 - 
June 28, 1894) who served for 30 years as the treasurer of the cemetery corporation. 
 
The remaining windows and ample wall space furnished additional places for glass works, 
brasses, or marble wall tablets as memorials. One side of the western wall is occupied by the 
fireplace of paneled and molded brick work and arranged with handsome wrought iron       
andirons for a wood fire. The color treatment of this room was a harmony of reds, yellows and 
green in subdued tones. The original mortuary chapel contractors were Yohe Brothers. The 
stonework was done by William Nelson, Jr., and the tin work was by Atkins Brothers. 

History 
Written by Charles Talbert 



On March 31, 2016, Terry A. Necciai, RA, Historic Preservation Consulting prepared a        
Condition Assessment Report of the chapel. Around May 2017, the Monongahela Cemetery 
Board launched a fundraising effort for the restoration of the chapel. 
 
The fund-raising efforts of $156,962.67 made it possible to begin restoration of the chapel. On 
July 16, 2018, the Board of Directors hired Yohe Brothers to restore the chapel roof with slate 
and copper. On September 16, 2019, Terry Necciai was hired as the architect to oversee the 
restoration of the chapel. 
 
Contractor Joel Weygandt was hired to complete the interior restoration of the chapel, with 
other additional restoration work being done by Edmund Gessel, Rick Opferman, and JED 
Heating and Cooling. 
 
The fund-raising was comprised of 293 donors in the amount of $95,519.67 and in December 
of 2018 the Monongahela Cemetery received an LSA grant in the amount of $61,443. 
 
The total cost of restoration work to date is $161,583. 

Frank P. Keller, Sr. circa 1900 
Architect of Chapel 
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Between 1895-1905 

1919 

Circa 1916 



June 1916: Reese Isaac,          
Superintendent, wearing white 
hat. Standing beside horse. 

Pictures of 
Cemetery Groundskeepers 

1915 





Monongahela Cemetery  
(724) 258-8750 

www.monongahelacemetery.com 

Info@monongahelacmetery.com 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

1. Interments 

2. Lot Sales 

3. Columbarium 

4. Monument & Marker Sales 

5. Monument / Marker Engraving & Cleaning 

6. Pre-Need Services 

7. Perpetual Grave Adornment 

8. Chapel and Grave Side Services 
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